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Sent:  Tuesday November 30, 2010 9:23 AM

To: '‘David Hodierne'

Subject: RE: Need to correct EIN number for my registration

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

-

Please tzke a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values

your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving

the level and qualty of services provided 1o you. Simply click on the link to lhe "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance

for your participation.
DOS Customar Satisfaclion Survey

From: David Hodierne [mailto:david@southernse.com)
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 9:22 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Need to correct EIN number for my registration

My company name is Julcore LLC. The current registration has the incorrect EIN number of 204977810.

The correct 4 should be 26-2427804.
Thank you in advance for your help.

David hodierne
B13-230-7282
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